Muhammad Ali Baig

Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: ali.baig@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ali Baig is working as Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Ali Baig has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Computer Science	2015 - 2018
Preston University , Pakistan	
Post Grad Diploma in Information Technology	2001 - 2002
Fatima Jinnah Women University , Pakistan	
BSc in Math, Stat, Economics	1998 - 2000
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
F.A in Math State Economics	1997 - 1998
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Math Chem Phy Biology	1995 - 1997
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Senior Manager ERP / Application Coordination	2023- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
CMS/LMS Coordinator	2019 - 2023
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
CMS Coordinator	2014 - 2019
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Database Administrator	2009 - 2014
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Database Developer	2009 - 2009
Wi-tribe, Islamabad , F-8 Markaz	
Webmaster	2005 - 2009
DIALLOG CDMA , 106-e, Asif Plaza, AK Fazal-ul-Haq Road, blue Area, Islamabad	

Awards

DIALLOG CDMA

DIALLOG CDMA own my work in establishing and building DIALLOG in PAKISTAN.give me a shield.